

Re: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

From: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2017 18:18:10 -0400

Ohhhhhh.... well that I have! Will have to see if I can compress it - it was too big to send by email!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 6:16 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

Thanks! What we are looking for is what is referred to in the Cab Sub as the "appendix" but it's not actually attached to the cab sub.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: March-23-17 5:36 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

I've been swamped so haven't had a chance to find them - as I recall it was just one actually - from KPMG. Don't think I saw anything from E\$Y.
Will look as soon as I get home.
So sorry!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

Hi Hilary – just wondering if there was any luck finding these?

Do you know if they were shared with the AG? (I understand there may have been talk of that this morning at the rate meeting, I'm not completely sure)

Thanks
Sarah

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: March-23-17 1:29 PM

To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

[Let me track them down.](#)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 23, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

[Thanks Hilary – are those able to be shared for Cindy?](#)

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: March-23-17 1:04 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

Hi Sarah –

I think we're still waiting on final opinions. There were some 'white papers' circulated, but those are not the final official opinions.

[Make sense?](#)

HC

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 23, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Electricity Memos from KPMG and EY

Hi Hilary

I'm looking for the EY and KPMG memos related to the electricity rate mitigation from around the time of the Cab sub in early March. They were mentioned in this morning's electricity rate working group meeting and I can't locate them in my or Cindy's files.

Do you have these handy?

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick
Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512